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Florida Logistical Services Inc.

August 18, 2001

Division of Corporations
Uniform Business Report Filings
P.O. Box 1500

Tallahassee, FI 32302-1500

s mmeseses Dear Sirfor-Madam ™=

After many calls to your department lately, it was discovered that my Company fillings lacked a
FEB#. I than was instructed to write this note about the circumstances and include the copy of my

original filing, adding the FID# .

According to your information, I was also told that you sent out a commination in reference to this
back in April. I never received this communication, however, [ did receive another application for .
filing. Since I had filed-once, and my check was cashed, Tknew something was not right.

I have now enclosed a copy of my filing. I regret that the copy is so light, but if the number is not
readable, it is ( 59-3679591).

If additional information is needed, please feel free to call 321-723-2132.

" Sincerely,

John M Hamilton
President of Florida Logistical Services Inc.
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Phone: 321-723-2132 * Fax: 321-723-2151




